
Message 

From: PD [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D21258C9254E4E32942F15C21EE78F6F  PD D_ _ 

Sent: 28/01/2020 18:58:32 
To: Thomas, Kate [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

_IFYD.LBO JdE.2.3SPJ4T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc707bbaa8be4a8bb01d4fcde0fff0b7-KThomas] 
CC: PD I/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10ac9d1eaf4649a6b2a3a05edbcfafl0 PD I 
Subject: RE: CMO social media video 

We are fairly sure they are going to call a public health emergency. 

When they do, Chris plans on updating the risk to UK travellers to infected area to high and the risk the UK public to 

moderate. 

From: Thomas, Kate 

Sent: 28 January 2020 18:57 

To; ._._._._.PD s PD dhsc.gov.uk> 

Cc PD < PD @dhsc.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: CMO social media video 

Thanks v much. Do we know what PHEIC is saying to record it in advance? 

Copyin,_._PD._._who can sort someone out to do the filming. 

From:; PD 
Sent: 28 January 2020 18:53 

To: Thomas, Kate <kate.thomas@dhsc.gov.uK>

Subject: RE: CMO social media video 

Just asked again. He will do one tomorrow that we can release after PHEIC. 

From: Thomas, Kate 

Sent: 2.8_ January 2020 18:43 

To: PD [ PD kdhsc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CMO social media video 

Right now? Yes — but I can't film one right now. Want me to come up? 

From PD 

Sent: 28 January 2020 18:40 

To: Thomas, Kate <kate.thomas@dhsc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CMO social media video 

You want to come and pitch to him? 
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